

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Randix Industries, Inc.
Natick, Massachusetts 01760

Docket No. 030-20064
License No. 20-21229-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 3, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

- A. 10 CFR 30.34(c) requires that each licensee confine his possession and use of byproduct materials to the locations and purposes authorized by the license. Condition 10. of License No. 20-21229-01 requires that licensed material be used only at 3 Tech Circle, Natick, Massachusetts.

Contrary to the above, on July 3, 1985, licensed americium-241 smoke detectors were possessed at 10 California Avenue, Framingham, Massachusetts, a location not authorized by the license.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VI)

- B. Condition 8. of License No. 20-21229-01 limits the amount of americium-241 that you may possess at any one time to a total of 5,000 smoke detectors, each detector containing one americium-241 sealed source of one microcurie maximum activity.

Contrary to the above, on November 25, 1983, storage records indicated you possessed 36,440 americium-241 smoke detectors, an amount in excess of your possession limit.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VI)

- C. Condition 12. of License No. 20-21229-01 limits the use, or supervision of use, of licensed material to named individuals.

Contrary to the above, on July 3, 1985, an individual not authorized by this license routinely supervised the use of the license material.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VI)

- D. Condition 13. of License No. 20-21229-01 requires that leak tests of sealed sources be performed in accordance with procedures contained in letter dated March 24, 1983.

Item 2. of this letter requires that leak tests be recorded in units of microcuries.

Contrary to the above, as of June 15, 1983, leak test records indicated leak test results in units of cpm not microcuries.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DL RANDIX - 0003.0.0
08/17/85

B509100270 B50904
REG1 LIC30
20-21229-01 PDR

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Randix Industries, Inc. is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.